PURPOSE: Participatory Governance Leaders Meeting

LOCATION: Administration Building / Room 1901 / President’s Conference Room
TIME: 1:30 - 3:00 PM / First and Third Wednesdays
ITEMS | TIME TOPICS LEADERS EXPECTED OUTCOME
1 1:30-1:32 | Welcome Messina

2 1:32-2:07  Collaborative Brain Trust (CBT)




PaRC Ex-Officio Members Present:
Andrea Hanstein, Andrew LaManque, Casie Wheat, Kimberlee Messina, Meredith Hesier

Guests:
Jon Rubin, Phyllis Spagge

Meeting began at 1:30PM.

1. Welcome.

Vice President of Instruction & Institutional Research and Acting President Kimberlee Messina opened the meeting on behalf of President
Judy Miner, who was on medical leave. Recently hired Executive Director of the Foothill-De Anza Foundation Tess Chandler and
Research Analyst of Student Equity Chen Li were introduced to PaRC. Messina requested that Item: 4 Approval of Minutes: March 4,
2015 be presented as the second item of business. PaRC approved of the agenda amendment.



Messina reported that the ESMP was also driven by the need to respond to the community that Foothill belonged to and served. Spevak
stated that there would be one day spent off campus to collect community input. In addition, Spevak commented, the college’s faculty and
staff would shape the ESMP. Data would be a guidebook for the process. In addition, instructional goals would be obtained during the
process. Qualitative data within the interviews, Spevak noted, would be confidential. CBT would work to gather ideas, opinions, and
comments during the interviews and then package and deliver the product to PaRC. Spevak stated that the process hoped to capture
candor.

Messina reviewed the ESMP timeline. Spevak reported that the majority of tasks would be completed during Spring Quarter 2015.
Community interviews would be held on April 13. April 20 would mark the opening of the online survey, which would capture any staff and
students who were unable to participate in person. The survey would close May 1. Lee recommended that incentives be provided for survey
participation. Heiser commented that the survey could be posted on MyPortal for students and staff to access. Fernandez stated that faculty
could administer surveys to classes. Rosenberg noted that for equity purposes, hard copies of the online survey should be provided on
campus. The ESMP steering committee would discuss the environmental scan data at the April 22 meeting. April 28 and April 29 would be
devoted to campus interviews and a townhall. Messina commented that the logistics of meeting were not yet determined. Spevak noted that
all campus voices should be included during the interview process. Director of Marketing & Public Relations Andrea Hanstein added that
an ESMP webinar was in development and more details would be announced shortly. Messina encouraged the campus to email Kuo with
their ideas for rallying interview participation.

At the May 6 ESMP meeting, the data packet would be provided to the ESMP steering committee. At the May 13 meeting, Spevak stated,
the steering committee would review data and identify the goals of the ESMP. The committee would discuss the needs and challenges of the
college for the next five to ten years, and then discuss the college’s goals for the next five to ten years. Specak stated that the committee
would draft and develop between eight and twelve goals for the campus. The draft goals would be circulated for comments. The initial
feedback period would begin on May 26 and end June 5. The committee would revise as needed. A follow up and debrief with the steering
committee was planned for June 10. The second feedback period would be held from June 15 to June 26. The ESMP would be finalized by
June 30. Spevak estimated that the core work of the process would be completed by June 10.

Heiser asked if a webpage could be developed. Messina confirmed that an ESMP page was already on the Foothill website. Regarding data
collection, Fernandez asked if survey location information could be collected, even if a participant wanted to submit anonymous feedback.
Associate Vice President Andrew LaManque replied, assuming survey location information was included in the survey, the request could be
fulfilled. Associate Students of Foothill College (ASFC) Senator David Evans asked about the community outreach framework and expressed
hope that the ideas of local communities would be included in the process. Rosenberg stated that community voices were encouraged to
participate and share their ideas. Spavek stated that during the process, the committee would develop broad overarching goals; the college
should then look to the future to fulfill the specifics.

3. Dental Hygiene Sustentative Change Proposal — 1st Read

Dental Hygiene Director Phyllis Spragge presented the Dental Hygiene Sustentative Change Proposal, which detailed the offering of a
bachelor’s of arts degree (B.A.) in dental hygiene from Foothill College. Spragge stated that there would be two tracks developed for
program. The program would admit twenty-four



In addition, Spragge reported that there would be a B.A. completion track for community college graduates. Currently, Foothill was
working to align local community college program curriculums to allow students to continue with Foothill and earn a B.A. This track would
not have any clinical requirements, but would require



Lee asked why the institutional standard completion rate was increased from fifty-five to fifty-seven. Lee stated that the increase negatively
impacted the Math Department because the success rates were currently just meeting the standard. Messina stated that if a department
noticed a disproportionate success within a particular group, the department should work to address such issues. Messina continued, the
college should provide needed interventions to legitimately and authentically improve student success rates and not lower standards based
on performance.

Messina announced that the State was now asking the colleges to submit a document by June that outlined the institution’s aspirational
goals. Academic Senate President Carolyn Holcroft, Classified Senate President Karen Smith, President Judy Miner, Vice President of
Instruction & Institutional Research Kimberlee Messina and Institutional Researcher Elaine Kuo planned to meet over Spring Break to
discuss the goals framework.



